Lucy Tsai

From: Claire Hoque

Sent: Tuesday, November 03, 2009 3:23 PM

To: Lucy Tsai

Cc: Tina Chu

Subject: RE: answer: 09U12855 TCB questions: ATHEROS COMMUNICATIONS, INC., FCC ID:
PPD-AR5B95-H, Assessment NO.: AN0O9T9748, Notice#1

Attachments: Request for confidentiality letter _ long and short term combined.pdf

Hi Lucy,

Pls see our answers.

Q#1: Based on the C2PC letter, this application is to alternate a portable host and co-
location with Bluetooth module, FCC ID: QDS-BRCM1043. But according to page 10, 13 of host
user manual, except WLAN, Bluetooth modules, additional WWAN module is also equipped with.
There are no information documented about the WWAN portion in this C2PC application, please
address.

[answer]client confirmed that the WWAN assessment will be done separately, subsequent to the
C2PC approval to cover WLAN SAR and BT co-location.

Q#2: The FCC ID indicated on the letter of request confidentiality does not agree with this
application. Please update.
[answer] FCC ID is correct in the confi. letter, not sure which document you refer to.

Q#3: MPE calculation as indicated in page 75 does not include WLAN antenna. Please address.
[answer] revised report attached.

Q#4: SAR test only investigated main antenna. How about aux antenna? Is it the receiving
antenna only?
[answre]Yes, confirmed that Aux antenna is for receiving only.

Q#5: Please provide complete output power table with low/middle/high channels inside the SAR
report since not only middle channel was set for SAR test.
[answer] revised report attached.

Thanks,

Claire Hoque

Compliance Certification Services
47173 Benicia Street

Fremont, CA 94538, USA

Tel: (510) 771-1123

Fax: (510) 661-0888

————— Original Message-----

From: Lucy Tsai

Sent: Friday, October 30, 2009 2:56 AM

To: Claire Hoque

Cc: Lucy Tsai

Subject: ATHEROS COMMUNICATIONS, INC., FCC ID: PPD-AR5B95-H, Assessment
NO.: ANO9T9748, Notice#l

Hi Claire,



Please address following issues.

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

Best Regards,

Lucy Tsai/CCS

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above
referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 3@ days of the
original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee.
Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted
Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail
address listed below the name of the sender.



